

# Worship Board Meeting

Note: Our September meeting was postponed

Date: Oct 18, 2017

Convener: Doug Hindman

Recorder: Gabe Evans

Members present: Sue Peterson Blyth, Gabe Evans, Doug Hindman, John Payne, Chad Runyon, Rachel Small-Stokes,

Members absent: Kent Gilbert, Susan Pross Kramer

Subject	Discussion	Action needed/taken	By Whom	Follow-up date
Meditation	A moment of silent meditation was observed by all			
Minutes	Minutes of August meeting approved			
Induction Loop	Installer from Louisville would come to evaluate our needs and provide an estimate. He will charge. System might cost \$13,000 plus. Agree to have him estimate – though doubt we can afford \$13,000 plus	Ask him to provide estimate	Doug	
Sound system upgrade	Current system is old and has “dead zones”. We need to coordinate this (and induction loop) with properties	Contact Properties Board	Doug	Next meeting
Organ 40 <sup>th</sup> anniversary recital	Recital planned for Oct 29 with reception. Need to arrange help for reception, put-up, take-down	Gabe will ask choir and let us know how we can help	Gabe	ASAP
Communion in balcony	Choir served themselves and others in balcony for first time this month. Susan led with help from choir. It worked well. We need better covering/protection for the elements	Susan will continue to lead this. Ask R. Culp to make cloths to cover	Doug confirm with Susan.  Doug	By end of month
Lay leaders	Doug having a hard time getting volunteers. Kent and Rachel will be alert for volunteers.	Seek volunteers at services	Kent, Rachel	ongoing

	Gabe agrees choir members can help	Solicit choir members	Doug	
Christmas planning	Not too early to start planning. Only music planned so far. We'll seek a coordinator. Nora Ruth? Need to decorate sanctuary between Thanksgiving Sunday (Nov 26) and College Christmas Concert (Dec 1 & 2). Options: after church Nov 26, before WNL, a "decorating party", invite youth (lots of chocolate and cookies). Christmas eve is Sun, Dec 24. Three services so will need "all hands on deck"	Seek coordinator	Sue	ASAP
Homecoming weekend Nov 17-19	No clear plans yet.			
2018 budget	We need to increase #6605 Bell Choir Music by \$50 to fund summer program (now that Pearl is going from contractor (paid for 9 months) to staff (paid for 12 months)	Request increase from Finance Board	Doug	ASAP
Service captains	Agree to continue: 1 <sup>st</sup> Sunday – Doug and Susan 2 <sup>nd</sup> Sunday – Chad 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sunday – Sue 4 <sup>th</sup> Sunday – John 5 <sup>th</sup> Sunday - ???			
Next meeting	Nov 8, 4:00 PM Meditation: Susan			